
1

Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 9:51 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for August 19 - Welcome New Students!, SGA Open 

Positions, CIAA Student Payment Plan, Campus Store, Football News, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Welcome New Students!! 

On behalf of the Student Success Division, we would like to 
welcome all new students to Lincoln University!  We offer 
you our support and are looking forward to an awesome 
academic year!!   
Contact: Student Success Division 

  

 
 

 
Student Government Association Open Positions  
Are you interested in making a difference on campus, but you don't 
know where to start? The Level Up Administration's got you covered! 
There are currently positions open to serve as a member of Class Board, 
to be an SGA intern, or even be a part of the Student Senate! 
Contact: Tanysha Young 
SGA - Class Board Open Positions / Student Senate Open Positions  

 
CIAA Student Payment Plan 
Lincoln University is pleased to offer faculty, staff, alumni, students and 
friends an opportunity to register to attend the 2020 CIAA Basketball 
Tournament scheduled to be held in Charlotte, NC February 27 to 
March 1.  See below for more details. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More 
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Campus Store 
Visit the campus store in the bottom of the Student Union Building. 
Contact: Greg McGill 
 

Football News 
Bassett Named to 2019 Black College Football Player of the Year Award 
Watch List. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read more 
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
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